



+249962030228



Shamaawad991@gmail.com



Sudan- Khartoum



shama-awad-alkrem994

# SHAMA OSMAN

Lecturer

## SUMMARY

I have been working in the field of higher education since I was employed as a teaching assistant at Al-Neelain University in the Department of Sociology, Anthropology, and Social Work in 2016. Until I was promoted to the position of lecturer in 2018, and I work there until now, as I teach a number of courses to undergraduate students and supervise graduation research. I am also working on developing my research skills to contribute to developing Arab social work knowledge in the future.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Lecturer Full time work** | June 2018 Until now

**Al- Neelain University, Sudan**

- Teaching the Social Welfare Policies course - seventh semester (Bachelor's degree).
- Teaching the social work course in the field of family and childhood - fifth semester students (Bachelor's degree).
- Teaching a course on professional intervention in the field of family and childhood - sixth semester students (Bachelor's degree).
- Teaching the social work course for people with special needs - fourth semester students (Bachelor's degree).
- Teaching the Community service- fourth semester students.
- Supervising more than 50 graduate studies (Bachelor's degree).
- Teaching the course Management of Organizations and Voluntary Work (Technical Diploma).

**Lecturer part time work** | November 2022 Until now

**Al-Zaim Al-Azhari University, Sudan**

- Teaching a course on professional intervention with people with special needs - eighth semester students.
- Teaching a social work course in the field of elderly care - sixth semester.

**Rapporteur of the Department of Sociology, Anthropology and Social Work** | 2019- Dec 2022

**Al- Neelain University, Sudan**

## SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Excellent teaching abilities.
- Excellent scientific research skills.
- Excellent knowledge of techniques and methods of psychological and social support for individuals and groups.
- Excellent knowledge of social protection programmes.
- Social project management.
- Strong knowledge of using MICROSOFT OFFICE (WORD, POWERPOINT, EXCEL, OUTLOOK).

## CERTIFICATIONS

- A training course on development project management (PMD) provided by the Sudan Health Coordination Mechanism (CCM).

- Preparing results for bachelor's students.
- Preparing minutes of department council meeting.
- Follow the lectures.

**Teaching assistant**| March 2016 - June 2018

**Al- Neelain University, Sudan**

- Supervising students' fieldwork.

## Education

- **PHD in social Work** (professional intervention in social protection programs to solve the problems of refugee children: evaluation study of the efforts of organizations and government ministries related to the issues of refugee children in White Nile State) **2020- The Thesis was not completed.**
- **Master's degree in Sociology and Anthropology**| September 2016 – June 2018 Doha Institute for Graduate Studies - Qatar – Doha.
- **Bachelor degree, First Class, in Sociology, Anthropology, and Social Work (Social Work Specialization)** 2011 – 2015. Al- Neelain University, Sudan.

## Published scientific papers

- Scientific paper entitled: (The roles of the international social worker with refugees between cognitive and applied reality: applied to social workers in social institutions working with refugees in White Nile State), It was published in Index Journal for Survey Studies, Issue 10, September 2023, Volume 3.
- A scientific paper entitled: (Obstacles to social assistance programs in Sudan/ example of the Thamarat program) It was published in the Journal of Strategic Studies of Disaster and Opportunity Management: Issue Thirteen, March 2022 - Volume 3.
- Participation in the Arabic book on social responsibility, Part 3, through an article on: (Economic corporate social responsibility as a partner in achieving the 2030 sustainable development goals) from the publications of the Regional Network for Social Responsibility 2019.
- A scientific paper entitled: (An exploratory study on: the problems facing refugee children from South Sudan in Sudanese refugee camps in White Nile State) that has been accepted for publication in the nineteenth issue of the Journal of Strategic Studies of Disasters and Opportunity Management, which will be published this month.

- A training course on how to collect data on persons with disabilities using the Washington Group method provided by the Italian Agency for Development Cooperation in Khartoum State.
- Training workshops on investigation, monitoring, surveillance and reporting provided by the National Commission for Human Rights in cooperation with the European Union mission to Sudan.
- TOT training course from Al-Afraq Training Center.
- A training course on measurement and evaluation presented by the University of Khartoum Training Center.

## Volunteering

- **Projects Secretary:** Alyraa Organization for Social Service **2020 - Until now.**
- Founder of the Social Workers Initiative to provide psychological and social support to those affected by the war in Sudan 2023. The initiative was launched on the Facebook platform. The initiative provides advisory services to beneficiaries online by professional social workers, and it is a free service.

## LANGUAGES

- **Arabic:** Mother tongue
- **English:** Intermediate.